Walton,Lisa

To: Taylor Sean (PT&E)
Subject: RE: P/17/037 Television Mast and Stations, Pendrathen Lane, Halangy Down, St Mary's

From: Taylor Sean

Sent: 16 May 2017 11:23

To: Walton,Lisa <LWalton@scilly.gov.uk>

Subject: P/17/037 Television Mast and Stations, Pendrathen Lane, Halangy Down, St Mary's

Hi Lisa

With regard to the above application, if the concrete base for the new generator is itself new
and to be laid on undisturbed ground, then there should be an archaeological recording
condition on the basis that the site is adjacent to the Halangy Down SM and close to a dense
concentration of known archaeological sites. I would recommend the standard ALGAO text
that I sent to you recently.

Best wishes

Sean R Taylor MCIfA

Archaeology Projects Officer | Cornwall Archaeological Unit
Economic Growth and Development | Cornwall Council

Fal Building, County Hall, Treyew Road, Truro. TR1 3AY

CAU is a Registered Organisation with the Chartered Institute for Archaeologists

Please let me know if you need any particular assistance from us, such as facilities to help with mobility, vision or
hearing, or information in a different format.
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